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Ruth Nettles 

From: Tonya Sirnpson (TSimpson@RSBattorneys.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: -1 116142620~001 .pdf 

a. F. Marshall Deterding, Esquire 

--___^~..-___I-----.--- ~-~ ^-__-.__._-l___-___~...-- -- 

Monday, November 16,2009 2:30 PM 

Erik Sayler; Bob Casey; Jennie Lingo 

Peoples DK 080695 - Statutory Deadline Extension 

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 

2548 Blairstone Pines Drive 

lallahassee, FL 32301 

PHONE: 877-6555 

b. Peoples Water Service Company of Florida, Inc.; 2008 General Rate Increase Application 
PSC Docket No. 080695 

Peoples Water Service Company of Florida, Inc. c. 

d. One 1 page letter 

Tonya M. Simpson 
Assistant to F. Marshall Deterding 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(850) 877-6555 PHONE 
(850) 656-4029 FAX 

11/16/2009 



LAW OFFICES 

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 
2548 BLURSTONE P I N S  D N  
TAUAHASSBE. FLORIDA 32301 

(650) 677.6555 

FU (850) 6564029 
wvw.rJbnttorneys.com 

C E N ~  FLORIDA OFficx 
SANUNDO Cmnn 

2180 WEST STATE ROAD 434 
sum 2118 

LONGWOOD, Fwmm 32779 
(407) 830-6331 

FnX (407) 830.8522 - 
Rosear M. C. Rosa, (1924;2006) 

November 16,2009 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Peoples Water Service Company of Florida, Inc.; 2008 General Rate Increase Application 
PSC Docket No. 080695-WU 
Our File No. 31007.06 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

It is my understanding that members of the Commission’s technical staff are currently 
reviewing a proposal for a minor modification to the rate structure that requires some additional 
analysis. As such, we have been asked if we would be willing to extend the statutory deadline for 
processing this case by an additional 40 days. In order to allow full consideration of that rate 
structure modification, we hereby grant a waiver of the statutory deadlines for the processing of this 
case for a period of an additional 40 days, as long as this does not delay action by the Commission 
beyond the January 5,2010 agenda conference date. 

If you or members of the technical staff have any questions in this regard, please let me 
know. 

FMDItms 
cc: Erik Sayler, Esq. 

Robert Casey 
Frances Lingo 
Sherlock S. Gillet, Jr. 
Anthony Boehk 
Mr. Mark Cross 
Robert C. Nixon, CPA 


